
Question about Library Standards RSA 201-D:10 

From: Connie [mailto:cfk@mcttelecom.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 10:25 AM 
To: Hoey, Ann 
Subject: question on RSA 201-D:10 

Ann, 
I am trying to research a question posted on the NHAIS LISTSERV today by Kristin Readel at the 
Stephenson Memorial Library in Greenfield about hours of operation. When I was a trustee in Antrim, I 
also recall something about requirements and standards, etc. I found this RSA but cannot find anything 
on the state library website. Any help you can give me would be appreciated. 
 
Thanks. 
Connie Kirwin 
NHLTA 
Antrim / 588-6650 
 
201-D:10 Rulemaking. – The commissioner shall adopt rules under RSA 541-A and after public 
hearing, and subject to ratification by the state library council, relative to:  
    I. Standards for the associate, certified and accredited categories, and for any subcategory, concerning 
any or all of the following: 
       (a) Level of service; 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________  
 
From: Hoey, Ann [mailto:Ann.Hoey@dcr.nh.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 3:07 PM 
To: Connie 
Subject: RE: question on RSA 201-D:10 
 
Hi Connie, 
  
I spoke with Michael York about your question regarding the standards and he concurs with what I 
emailed you earlier.  The standards are dormant and do not have any force of law.  The 201 D 
Rulemaking section you quote does not relate to the standards. 
  
Michael said he would be glad to talk with you if you have any further questions. He can be reached at 
271-2397. 
  
All the best, 
Ann 

Ann Hoey  
Youth Services Coordinator  
New Hampshire State Library  
20 Park Street  
Concord, NH 03301  
603-271-2865  
Ann.Hoey@dcr.nh.gov  
http://www.nh.gov/nhsl/services/librarians/youth_services.html  


